NSL VIO-27719

SEORET

controlfilenNsLs.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

: From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=
bé To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
b7C Subject: Control file NSLs

Sent: 2006-11-07 15:56:32.166
Date: 2006-11-07 15:56:32.166
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6159

SECRET
RECORD 315

Do we have any paperwork that confirms Spike’'s advice?

b6 From: (occ) (FBI)
- Sent: Tuesday, November 0/, 2006 9:04 AM
bi7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Control file NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315

You may al control files. To my knowledge, there is only
|5) one-case- E in which CAU issues NSLs out of control
Bl files, an B .

b7n - Oriﬂinal_Messane__] -----
, From: CTD) (FBI)

i;’ Sent 3006 9:50 MY
ni7C To: 0GC) (FBI
D2 - acoy (FBI);| ] (0GC) (FBI);:
M 0GC) (FBL); (INSD) (FBL)
Subject: RE: Control Tile NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315

we have provided DOJ/IG responses to all these questions and yes, they have interviewed
_ me on two separate occasions. We are now preparing more responses to DOJ/IG through
be the inspection division.

;b7C Regards
b2

communications Analysis Unit

Communications Exploitation Section
CTD

G —
be F;(—);]--ciumal_masa.n& (06C) (FBT)

b7C Sent: Ewmmgi 183‘ 2( 06)9:27 AM
To: cID) (FBI
cc: _ | 14 (FBI); | (0co) (FBI);:
| | (0GC) (FBI); INSD) (FBI)
ubject: RE: Control Tile NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

Page 1




NSL VIO-27720

controlfileNsSLs.txt

: do you know what that tally is?| ] who keeps track in our office,

1s on vacation. The Inspector General's office wants to know.

By the way, have they contacted you at all about this? I imagine they will want to
know directly from CAU about this issue, since it_has come up in my interviews with

bé them - the issue of NSLs issued out of control files -- as well as another issue, the
b7C issue of emergency NSLs in which we get the info first and then get an NSL.
In a previous email, I had asked you whether we_know how many times_we received
information without an NSL. I know you have told me that we have cleared the backlog
with one NSL from ITOS I. But the 0IG has still asked about the total number of times
we have received such information. I remember being told that cAu had instituted a
tracking system so they would have a Tist of emergency requests requiring NSLs that
would also show how old the requests were that you had made to the field or ITOS 1.
Also, I assume you are still tracking such emergency requests, even after the backlog
was cleared. wWe need information on these numbers.
Thanks.
From: (cTD) (FBI)
bé Sent:  Mondav, Scoplemper 18, 2006 9:20 AM
. To: (0GC) (FBI)
b7C ot FBI); CEONG:t 9 I
I |(OGC) (FBI); (INSD FBI
ubject: RE: Con
SECRET
RECORD 315
s) | bl
CAU and NSLB have a tally of NSLs. I was referring to all other NSLs. b7A
Regards
bo Communications Analysis Unit
b7C Communications Exploitation Section
CTD
I Y —
————— original Message-----
’ From: 0GC) (FBI)
be Sent: r 13, 6 9:18 AM
. To: (CIDY _(FRT)
b7C Cc: logoy _(FRT); 0GC) (FBI) ;:
I I(OGC) (FBI),; I(INSD FBI
Jject: RE: Control Ttile NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315
(S) Also, are you say1nE that you don't know how many NSLS have been issued? oOr were
» you referr1ng to other NSLs issued by the requester, when you said that "CAU does not
bl keep a copy of those NSLs.
bTA . iqinal wessane - -
From: Ol::u_;_t_rm%kcm) (FBD)
b& Sent: onday, september 18, 2006 9:16 AM
B7C To: I ] (oGcc) (FBI)

Page ?




NSL VIO-27721

SEPRET

CcontrolfilalSle txt
loc) (Fe1); ] (060) (FBI);
0GC) (FBL),; (INSD) (FBIL)
RE: Control TiTe NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

J
be o
b7C
b1
b7A

There is a dedicated control file for_the N5SLs for ! ATl other NSLs are (S)
issued by the requester (i.e. the field and the CT ). CAU does not
keep a copy of those NSLs.

Regards

—COMMMTCTTOMS—ATalysis Unit
Communications Exp101 tation Section
CTD

oz

S (06C) (FBI)
Sent; | , 2006 8:55 AM
To: fT“\IEFBI)

Cc: Q FBI) ; (oGC) (FBI);
[ | (0GC) (FBI); (INSD)" CFBIL)

Subject: control

SECRET

RECORD 315

he only control file out of which we issue NSLs? I have been
I SpTRE-BOM approved this procedure at some time in the past. Is there any
written document to that effect? Thanks.

'DERIVED FROM—6—3—+BI-Classification Guide 6-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CoumterfrtetTigence

Investigations

DECLASSIF EXEMPTTON T
ET
DERIVED —c-= ification Guide 6-3, dated 1/97. Fareiga—ceumterTnteTTigence

Investigations

DECLAS

ECRET

DERIVED FROM:I G= lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97 Fnnnign—eountETIﬁszTTEEFEZ—-

Investigations
DECLASSTEICAFEON—EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

"DERIVED FROMT G=3~—rsi—classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, roreigmeounterintelligence
Investigations
_DECLASSTETICATFONEXEMPTION 1
SECRET

Page 3




NSL VIO-27722

SECRRT

. _ControlfilensLs.txt ' i
DERIVED FROM: G- tion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, erintelligence
Investigations

_DECI ASSIFICATFON-"EXENMPTION 1
SECRET

‘DERIVED FROWI G=3—Fpi-classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Eoceigr€oumrerIntelTigence
Investigations

DEC] ASSTEICAFEON—EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROMTG=3~FBi~classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Fareiga—cetmterTImteTligence

Investigations
DECL. FEON—EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROMTG-3—FBi~classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreiga—€eumterTrtelligence

Investigations

DECLASSIFE N1
T

Page 4




NSL VIO-27723

controlfileNsLsl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

7
oo 1 (FBI); | (occ) (FBI)

. I—rb—rlec) BT, (mso) TTET)

beé ubject: RE: Contro DATE: 0%-Z0-2007

bIC

Jo12 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRON
h7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN§ |
Subject: Control file NSLs
Sent: 2006-11-07 16:01:22.820
Date: 2006-11-07 16:01:22.820
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7010
SECRET
RECORD 315
aarrrrgggghhhh
b6 From: (06C) (FBI)
b7C Sent:  Tuesday, November 0/, 2006 10:58 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Control file NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315
No, that would be too easy, 1It's a question I have asked in the past but no, there is
nothing in writing.
————— original Message-----
HE From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
A~ sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:57 AM
b7C To: [ —](0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: control Tile NSLs
SECRET Duplicate 11/072006 email this file
RECORD 315
be A i (0GC) (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
b7C Sent:  Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:04 AM T4 UNCLASSTFIED FXCEFT
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) RO TIE
Subject: Fw: Control file NSLs (OTHEPHWIZ
SECRET : . “q - - : I :
RECORD 315 Duplicate 11/7/06 email this file
(5
..... 0 1 ——————
From cTD) (FBI)
Sent 006 9:50 aM
o: (OGC) (FBIp

CLARITIFIED BY 65172 DHR/EZR/IR
ggggsg 315 FEASOR: 1.4 (o)
DECLASSIFY Ol -02-20+2032

Page 1




NSL VIO-27724

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file

ControlfileNsLsl.txt

be From: (0o6c) (FBI)
o le Sent: I.Man.da“an;ammir 18, 2006 9:27 AM
: To: LCIDY _(FBT)
T — Locc) (FBI); ] (0GC) (FBI){::::::::::]
| | (0GC) (FBI) ] J(znsD) TFBID
Subject: RE: cContro 71 le NSLs

SECRET Duplicate 9/18/0¢ email this file

RECORD 315
____ T (CTD) (FRT)
: From: CTD) (FBI
beé Sent 006 9:20 AM
»7C To: (oGc) (FBIA
: occ) _(FRT) ;1 | (oGe) (FBI);i I
0GC) (FBIL); INSD) (FBI
Subject: RE: Control Tile NSLs
ggggg 315 Duplicate ¢/18/06 email this file
Page ?



NSL VIO-27725

. , » _ ) o QL ’DET
Duplicate 9/18/06¢ email this file

9 c . o

From: il liassade— (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: ‘Jﬂgndax*.isnlsman 18s % 06)9:18 AM b6
To: CTD) (FBI
: Koco\ (ge) ;| | cose) (rBD); bic
0GC) (FBL); JINSD)TFETY
ubject: RE: Control Tile NSLs
SECRET Duplicate 9/18/0c¢ email this file
RECORD 315

From: i Ico) (FBD)

Sent: _Monday, September 18 . 2006 9:16 AM b&

To: ] (o) (FBI) BT

; GCOY_(FBI); (oGC) (FBI); L/

[ oo |avsbitrED
T RE: ConT

Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file

SECRET
RECORD 315

(3]

Sent; I-Mendai.—ﬂanﬁanhef 18i 2006 8:55 AM
To: CID) (FBI) :
cc: 1 ILQGQ_fFBI); (oGc) (FBI); :b6

(0OGC) (FBI);] (INSDj FBI : b7C
Subject. control T1le NSLs

SECRET Duplicate 9/18/06 email this file
RECORD 315




NSL VIO-27726

ControlfileNSLsl.txt

DERIVED FROM: G- ification Guide G-3, dated 1/ T unterIntelligence

Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3—FBI—<tassafication Guide G-3,

—_—

dated 1/9Z_4aH%ﬁgﬂ—fouﬁféFTﬁfETTqagﬁzz-

Investigations

DE ION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROMT G= I classification Guide G-3,

dated 1/9 Jgence

Investigations

DECLASSTEICAFFON—EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERI n Classification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterEmtetrtigence

Investigations

%wu—%muml
ET

DERIVED F TG ification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97. Eoreign-eoumterintelligence

Investigations

DECI ASSIFICATFONEXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROMT G- ification Guide G-3,

dated 1 FIntel ligence

Investigations

DECLAS
ECRET

DERIVED FROM—e—3—8I_Classification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97, ForeignceunterInTeTTTgence

Investigations

DECLASSTETCATESN—EXEMPTION L
ECRET

DERIVED FROMT G= ification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97 } ntelligence

Investigations

DECLAS
ECRET

DERIVED FROM:—6—3—EBL Classification Guide G-3,

Investigations

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintettigence

DECL ASSTIEICATFON—EXEMPTTON 1
SECRET

DERIVED G ification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97.JZnxﬁfﬁr{hﬂﬂt?TIﬁf@TTTﬁEﬁEg_

Investigations

DECL.

SECRET

Page 4




NSL VIO-27771

DOJRequestsforrRevisionQFRResponses-1.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
) From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b6 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
b7C Subject: DOJ Requests for Revision of 9/14/05 QFR Responses
o Sent: 2006-02-10 17:21:23.841

Date: 2006-02-10 17:21:23.841

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4994

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

These all seem Tike happy to glad changes. No objection.

b6 T original Message-----
2t From: %_F_r{(oox) (FBI)
7C Sent: riday, February 10, 2006 11:56 AM

To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: DOJ Requests for Revision of 9/14/05 QFR Responses
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

valerie:

I think DOJ is being pressured to (finally) get some QFRs out, because I've received
requests for revisions on several sets. Fortunately, most don't involve 0GC, but this
one does.

Could you review their requests for revision, indicated in redline (red) and strikeout
(bTue) below? I'm not certain of the rationale for some of them, but I can find out
who wants them and why if that would help your review.

I hope this is the end, for now.

Thanks!
b6 | | : .
. office of Ccongressional Affairs
b7C JEH Building Room 7252
) (Sendmail o Room 7240)
- 202-324-

22. Director Mueller, it was reported in the press last month that the Bureau had
demanded Tibrary records from a library in Bridgeport, Connecticut using the expanded
"national security Tetter” authority given by the PATRIOT Act. I understand that you
cannot comment on the specifics of this case, but would you please detail what internal
guidelines the Bureau has in place to ensure that this investigative power is used only
when absolutely necessary?

Response:

The press reports concerning the National Security Letter (NSL) referenced in this
question were not entirely accurate. Although many of the facts surrounding that NsSL
are classified and consequently cannot be discussed in this unclassified response, we
can clarify that the NSL was served under 18 U.s.C. § 2709. This section of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act permits the FBI to obtain electronic
communications records, not library lending records. It should also be noted that the
NSL served in that case, which was based entirely on pre-PATRIOT Act authorities issued
pursuant to statutory authority first granted to the FBI in 1986, has been the subject
of extensive Titigation in the District of Connecticut and the United States Court of

Page 1




NSL VIO-27772

DOJRequestsforrevisionQFRResponses-1.txt
Appeals for the Second Circuit. 1In her ruling on 9/9/05, District Court Judge Janet C.
Hall specifically found: "In this instance . . . the investigation clearly relates to
national security. The government has a legitimate interest and duty in undertaking an
investigation that includes this NSL. Further, it is clear to the court that the NSL
was not issued solely on the basis of First Amendment activities.”

The FBI's national security investigations are conducted pursuant to the Attorney
General's 10/31/03 Guidelines for FBI National Security Investigations and Foreign
Intelligence Collection (NSIG). Those Guidelines were designed to ensure the privacy
of law-abiding Americans while permitting the FBI to use lawful investigative
techniques to protect the united States from threats to the national security. All FBI
investigative activities must be consistent with the U.S. Constitution and all
applicable statutes, executive orders, and regulations.

The NSIG authorizes three levels of FBI investigative activity (threat assessments,
preliminary investigations, and full investigations) and provides clear and concise
predicates required for each level of investigative activity. Those specific
predicates are articulated in classified portions of the NSIG because they relate to
intelligence activities, sources, or methods. While NSLs are an important tool in FBI
national security investigations, safeguards protect against the potential abuse of
investigative techniques, including NSLs. NSLs are an important tool in FBI national
security investigations and are accompanied by significant safeguards. The FBI's
office of the General Counsel has issued FBI-wide guidance to explain the standards,
procedures, and forms for issuing NSLs. That guidance makes it clear that NSLs may be
issued only when the information sought is relevant to a national security
investigation and that NSLs may not be used in investigations that are unrelated to
international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities. Moreover, NSLs are
only available to request narrow categories of records from a Timited set of
institutions, such as electronic communications records from electronic communications
providers. An NSL must be approved by a senior FBI official; this person is always an
Sses official and is typically a field office SAC.

Finally, the FBI is subject to DOJ and Congressional oversight. For example, all of
the FBI's terrorism-related cases are subject to in-progress review by D0J's office of
Intelligence Policy and Review. 1In addition, the FBI tracks and reqorts to Congress

semiannually the total number of NSLs issued by the FBI. The FBI also tracks its NSL
use and is subject to statutory reporting requirements.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2



NSL VIO-27790

DurbinmayneedtopullbkresponAsapl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 20:41:19.642
Date: 2006-05-24 20:41:19.642
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2783

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

where is the Durbin response at the moment?

o Sent : 006 4:20 PM
bé To:( (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
b7C  F. (0GCIIEED)

Ce: 1 coco) (FBT) ] (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCA) (FBIJ; (oGe) (FBI){ (oGe) (FBI)
Subject: Orb1n Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I _was just informed bvl f== |

b5
bé
b7C

1

p.S. T will caTIDto confirm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
ALL IHFIRVATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 IMCLASSIFIED
O9-ZR-£007 BY 5179 DMHAKSRAIE




bé
b7cC

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-27791

DurbinmayneedtopullbkresponAsap2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:21:22.094
Date: 2006-05-24 21:21:22.094
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3588

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Per email --I I

----- original Message-----
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:11 Pm
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It has not been sent to DOJ yet. We still have it in OCA.

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:41 Pm
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

where is the Durbin response at the moment?

From: I | (06c) (FBI)
Sent: I_ue.dnesda.\_nna.\mjzwﬁ 4:20 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE

F..(OGC) @2:39)
cc: l 10GCY _(FRT) ;| 0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH

RAE (oCA) (FBI) (OGC) BT OGC) (FBI)
Subject: ===Thay need to pl ponse ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED pyplicate 5/24/06 email this file

Page 1

DATE  013-20-2007 BY 65179 DHH/K3R/TE




NSL VIO-27792

purbinmavneedtooullpkresoonASAP2 LXT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page ?




NSL VIO-27793

Durbinmayneedtopul1bkresponASAP3. txt

b6 From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
»IC From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the resp

Sent: 2006-05-24 21:24:53.816

Date: 2006-05-24 21:24:53.816

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\qfrdurbin.001l,wpd"
X-Text: 2850

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b I_wm;msgl See what you can do --

From (oGc) (FBI)

b6 Sent 4:20 PM

»7c  To (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE

fhe F. (06(‘\ TR

cc: | 1 18 (0GOY (FBI); (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCA) (FBI) ] (0GC) (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: purbin Response -- may need to pu11 back the response AsapP
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Luplicate 5/24/06 email this file

NON-RECORD

Page 1

ALL " INFARMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-27794

DurbinmayneedtopullbkresponASAP3 . txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



bé
b7cC
b2

bo
b7C
b2

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-27795

purbinmayneedtopullbkresponAsap4. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cha RS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONT
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:27:07.755
Date: 2006-05-24 21:27:07.755
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Attachments: "Attachmentd I
X-Text: 4035

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Adding to the dialogue..

Spe;1a; Counsel

office essional Affairs
202-324q

————— original Message-----
From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:21 P™M

To: KALISCH, ELENI P. (0CA) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (0CA) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:11 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It has not been sent to DOJ yet. we still have it in OCA.

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:41 P™m
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

Duplicate 5/24/06¢ emall this file

bé
b7cC

NUN-KELUKL

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2000 4:20 PM

Page 1

ALL -THFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFEIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED
ATE  09- 202007 BY 65179 THE/ESTIE




NSL VIO-2779%

b6
b7c binmayneedtopullbkresponASAaP4. txt
: | 0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (0GCLITBL)

cc: . Yocoy (FBI) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCA) (FBI (0GC) 'trm'ﬂ (oGe) (FBI)
Subject: -— may need to pu ac € response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-27797

DurbinmayneedtopullbkresponASAPS. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 22:10:42.648
Date: 2006-05-24 22:10:42.648
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4294

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It is just the that is at issue. It had not left OCA.

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2006 6:

: PGC) (FBI); — ] (0GC) (FBI);
TOGC) (TBLT. CA KONI.YVALER¥E Ej QGC) _(ERT) ) (FBD
e i Qco (FBT); (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCAY (FEL);| koce) TFBT
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Fortunately, our responses have not left NSLB.

Julie

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:25 PM

To: (0GC) (FBI) | ] (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERI IR T , JULIE F.

Ccc: | LocoFBT) ; (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (0cA) (FBI);| Joco) B

Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

f iﬁ frffffi f< o | |

L 1

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch

office al Counsel FBI
202224 Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax
From: L (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 0 4:20 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (0cCLIIED
ce: (06C) (FBI); (06¢) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
Page 1
"IHEQRHATIUH CONTAINED

£5 UNCLASSIFIED
0-2007 BY ablry DMH/ERSJB



NSL VIO-27798

Duchi edtopullbkr
RAE (0cA) (FBI); | (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
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

b€
b7¢C

hé
L7¢

NSL VIO-27799

DurbinmayneedtopullbkresponASAPG. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = /CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-26 13:45:30.815

Date: 2006-05-26 13:45:30.815

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4171

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

o | |
]

From: (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2000 8:19 AM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

Cc: 0GC) (FBI)

SubjecT: RE: purpin rResponse -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am in touch with OlC

——or Ty TS STy
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:25 PM
To: (06C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: burbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDuplicate 5/24/06 email this file
NON-RECORD

HEFETN 13 DNCLASSIFIED

Sent: 0o 4:20 PM
TO:( 0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (ode

cc: locey FBI) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE.(OCA FBI) ; (oGCTCFBIT (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: DUrBT Response —- may need to pu ac e response ASAP

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

CONTAINED Page 1

0-2007F BY &6517% DMH/W3R/TE




NSL VIO-27800

purbinmavneedtopyl lpkresponASAPS  IXT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

Duplicate




NSL VIO-27801

DurbinreLibraries.txt
1)6 From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
. From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b7cC To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch
Subject: Durbin re Libraries
Sent: 2006-05-08 19:43:49.963
Date: 2006-05-08 19:43:49.963
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1560
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
1)6 From; KALISCH, ELENI P, (OCA) (FBI)
: Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM

b7C To: E. (0GC) (BRI
cer | foo) (FBD); |Cocn) (FBI);

(Do) (FBID

Subject: purbin re Libraries
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL: THENRMATION (CONTAIUED
: CLASSIFIED
G0 BY . 55179 DMH/ESESIE

Page 1



b6
b7C
h2
b7E

b6
biC
b2
b7E

b5
b6
b7C

o
b7C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-27847

Emergencydisc1osd kG inquiry.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{™  |/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIP =
Subject: Emergency disclosure - IG inquiry
Sent: 2006-11-15 13:39:13.330
Date: 2006-11-15 13:39:13.330
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2148

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
2 questions:

1. Is there a reporting requirement for 27020(4)7
2. Wwhen was it added to the statute?

_____ Q 1ai —_————
Sent: Wwednesday, November , 2006 8:19 AMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) )
Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure -- IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| |
Yes, it i stion is | |

But given the congressional reporting requirements put in place in March for 2702

e CAU emergencies for reporting purposes

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (EBI)
Subject: Emergency disclosure - IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

CONTATHED

ALFIED Page 1

LATE 22007 BY 65179 TUH/KSR/IB

b5



NSL VIO-27848

b2
Emergencydisclosef jzc inquiry.txt B7E
UNCLASSIFIED -
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-27849

Emergencydisclose G inquiryl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVEI'ERUU'PTUFRMPTEH'!/CN-VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
bHE To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
> ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIP, = - :
b7cC Subject: Emergency disclosur -- IG 1nquiry
b2 Sent: 2006-11-15 14:55:18.590
Date: 2006-11-15 14:55:18.590
b7E X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3682
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bil
b5
bé From: (oGc) (FBI)
- Sent: wWednesday, November 15, 2006 8:50 AM
LicC To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b2 Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) o
»IE Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure -- IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1) yes
2) added by the March 2006 Patriot Act - Section 107, which amended Section 212 of the
2001 Patriot Act, which had added the 2702 provision for emergency disclosure when
Tife/property was at stake. Section 107 of the March 2006 Patriot Act requires an
annual report by the AG to Congress on the number of times 2702 was used, and on the
number of times that the use did NOT result in a criminal prosecution.
----- original Message-----
, From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
be Sent: 2006 8:39 AM
bH7C To: (0GC) (FBI)
o cc: , (FBI) ) _
b2 Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure - IG inquiry
b7E

UNCLASSIFI : 11RO - , ,
NON-RECORCDUPL1cate 11/15/06 email this file

w .~ mmea- original Message-----
CO - e—
bic Sent: ~Wednesday, November I5, 2006 8:19 AM

- To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
< cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
b7E Subject: RE: Emergency disclosure - IG inquiry

Page 1

SLLINFORMATION CONTAINED
: TWCLASSTIFIED
R-31-2007 BY 65178 PMH/KSR/IR



b2
b7E

NSL VIO-27850

Emergencydisc]osJ TG inquiryl.txt

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 11/15/06 email this file

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:48 by
To: THOMAS ,

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);: | (0cc) (FBRI)
Emergency disclosure F- Ic inquiry

buplicate 11/14/06 email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-27857

EPICrelease.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCarter;/0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J)IMILLER;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch
Subject: EPIC release
Sent: 2005-12-02 14:27:50,718
Date: 2005-12-02 14:27:50.718
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 1940 Outside the Scope

UNCLASSIFIED
=RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2005 9:16 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI)
Cc: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EPIC release ,
Outside the Scope
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 7:00 PM

To: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
cc: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: EPIC release

UNCLASSIFIED Qutside the Scope
NON-RECORD

ALL: THENRMATION (CONTAIUED
: CLASSIFIED
G0 BY . 55179 DMH/ESESIE

Page 1



NSL VIO-27859

FeinsteinTltrHelpl. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
be To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
; ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= JENTS/CN=LKe ey, /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Feinstein letter -- Help!

Sent: 2003-11-13 23:45:01.706 Outside the Scope

Date: 2003-11-13 23:45:01.706

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3644

be T original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E.

bicC sent: Thursday, November .
To: :
Cc: |

Subject: RE: Feinstein |etter -- Help!

————— original Message-----

) From: Caproni, vValerie E. . . . .
‘EEC sent: _ Thursday, November 13, 2003 3:56 PM Outside the scope
: To:

cc: BOWMAN, MARION E.. |

Subject: Feinstein Tetter -- Help!

Page 1

ALY INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED
DETE 19-21-2007 BY &5179 DHH/KSEATE



NSL VIO-27860

Qutside the Scope

FeinsteinltrHelpl.txt

Page ?



bé
b7¢

béa
b7C

NSL VIO-27863

FinalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRIOTACtHrg2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs i
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= CN=MEVEIT;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
ggggﬁct: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21,
Sent: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886
Date: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4623

T
R XX

ok. we should include the advice to the field as an attachment to the answers.

From; (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2005 9:39 AM
To: ,ca.n.mm_Jalem.e E__(0GCY (ERTD

COIGT)

Subject: RE: Final Dralt ol QFR Responses Tor SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April
21, 2005)

valerie, with respect to the NSL question:

A. Please describe how the NSL provisions of the USA PATRIOT Act have been implemented
by the FBI. How many NSLs have been obtained in counterterrorism investigations? when
would a NSL be sought as opposed to a Section 215 "business record” FISA?

(U) The Patriot Act altered the standard necessary to obtain a national security letter
(“NSL”). Prior to those amendments, the FBI could issue an NSL only if, as a general
matter, there were specific and articulable facts that the person to whom the records
relate was a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power. Put differently, the FBI
had to have reached a defensible position that the person was a terrorist or spy before
we could gather the basic information we would need to determine whether the person was
a terrorist or spy. As a result of the Patriot Act, an NSL is now available if the
materials sought would relevant to a national security investigation. In order to
implement these changes, we [did what?]

I'd add "as a general matter” because, for instance, with regard the ECPA toll billing
records, the old standard applied to the communication facility - we had to show that
the communalization facility had been in communication with an individual engaged in

o Page 1
D BY 6517% DMH/KSR/JE



NSL VIO-27864

FinalbraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRIOTACtHrg2 . txt
IT or clandestine intell activities or in communication with a foreign power or agent
of a foreign power giving reason to believe that the communication concerned IT or
clandestine intelligence activities. The standard for the other types of NSLs, such as
ECPA subscriber records, RFPA and FCRA, were as you cited.

As to: 1In order to implement these changes, we [did what?]

In order to implement these changes, the office of The General Counsel (0GC) issued
guidance FBI-wide notifying investigators of the change in standards for issuing NSLs.
In addition, 0GC revised the standard form for investigators to use in issuing NSLs.
The gu1dance and the new form made it clear that NSLs could be issued when the
information sought was relevant to a national security investigation. The result was
a large increase in the number of NSLs issued by the FBI to further its investigations.

----- original Message-----

bhé From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
» Senﬁ;.Mnndax..Ma¥.09.12005 7:18 P™M
b7C To: oG _(FRT); THOMAS, QU TE F. (OGO (FRT)-' I(oac]

FBI); (0GC) (FBI): |
Fncgq-LfﬁTT1 — |

S - 4 - -
Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April

21, 2005)
SECRE]
R D X

I tried to put embedded questions in bold. Please re-read these answers to make sure I
haven't changed the substance and to answer the open questions.

Thanks,
vC

bE From] [ (0ce) (rBD)

b7C Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 5:17 PM
’ To: C ] ie F(0GC) (ERIV- THOMAS NN TE E_(acc) (ErTY -1 | da'e

A

Subject: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21,

2005)

b6 valerie:

b7cC Please see attached as promised. in OCA said that the QFRs are due to them by
5/11/05 (next wednesday).

Thanks,
Page ?



NSL VIO-27865

FinalbraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRIOTACtHrg2. txt

be
Ssistant general counsel o
National Security Law Branch h7C
b2

FBIHQ Room 7975

Direct Line: 202.324;-I
unclassifie x> 20)
Secure Fax:

Page 3



NSL VIO-27866

FinalDraftQFRResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRIOTACtHrg3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= RON
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= =MEVEIT;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE .
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
gggggct: Final Draft ot QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21,
Sent: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886
Date: 2005-05-10 15:28:35.886
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4623

T Duplicate 5/10/05 email this file

REC

————— original Message-----

From; (oGc) (FBI) )

Sent: Tuesday, way. UT'Z? ):?9 AT b6

To: E QG ERT k

{g.memu_xﬂame aC 'I o le
| (OGC) (FBL)

Subject: RE: Final Dralt ol QFR Responses Tor SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April
21, 2005)

o « Duplicate 5/10/05 email this file

Page 1




b7C

NSL VIO-27867

Duplicate

EinalDraftOFRReenansesSSCT - FTSA-PATRTOTACTHrAZ TXT

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent 05 7:18 PM
To: 0GCY (FRTY - THOMAS . JUITE F. (0GC) ¢erY -1 | cocoy

(ERT):
, |
JOGC) (OGA)

Subject: RE: Final Draft of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April
21, 2005)

T Duplicate 5/9/05 email this file

From| (06C) _(FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 5:17 PM
Io- _Canronid NMalerie P (0GCY (FRIN- _THOMAS NN TE _F__(QGCY {EBT\-l |{n(;c)

] (0GC) (OGA) . .
330%§Ct: Final Dratt of QFR Responses for SSCI FISA - PATRIOT Act Hearing (April 21,

Page 2
Duplicate 5/6/05 email this file




Einalprafior

NSL VIO-27868

RResponsesSSCI-FISA-PATRIOTACtHrg3. txt

Page 3

Duplicate



NSL VIO-27905

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAS

' To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN } /o-FB1/0U-FIRST
b5 ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
) GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
bé GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
'kf7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
’ GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
lect: = vin's Question about | |
Sent: Z000-03-1/7 20:09:2/7.4/5
Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5704
SECRET
RECORD XXXX
bb i e have opined thatl |

Jbut 1n any event, I look forward to seeing what
comes out when all Of your respective brain power is put to work on this.

_____ 0 ] —_—————
From (06C) (FBI)
Sent 3:05 PM
To: (oGe) (FRID
L cc: THOMAS, JULTE F. (0GC) (FRI) ] |
bt [ ]
b7C (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
: CL; RE: Follow- n's Question about| |
b5
SECRET
RECORD XXXX
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
As I have been thinking about this questli.Q.n._1_ﬂ.li.n.Is_T.ni.s.a.|.1.esJ;.i.Q.nJ:.\ALaLm.L@_I
complicated that it jnitially appeared
(5)
bl
bb ,
bE So first, I need tol ]
: L correct me 1f T am wrong).l ]
b7C ]

, correct me if my recollection is
mstaken). 1 am going to reread my tile so I can be sure of what I am say1ng - these

ased on my recollection of issues that are now three years old. and
can feel free to weigh in as to what happened and how you think we shou
respond to Senator Levin's question on this matter.

| And as T reca] 1rector Freeh ultimately declined
(again, |

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
page 1 HEFEIN I5 UNCLASIIFIED. EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWHN OTHERWISE

9212007
SRIFIED BY aS17% DMH/ESRAIE
DECLASSIFY ON: 00-21-2032




be
b7C
b5

b6
b7cC

NSL VIO-27906

SNCRET
b5
FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre- txt
From EOGC) (FBI)
Sent 13 PM
To: [ (060) ; | cocc) (FBI)
Cc: T , 0GC) (FBI); ] (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Follow- up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question
SECRET

RECORD XXxxXx

To assist you in responding to[:::;] request, below, I'm now attaching our DRAFT
response to Question No. 18 (i.e., Sen. Levin's question) as that response currently
exists:

Thanks for any additional help you may provide.

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: March 12:33 PMm
(0GC) I(OGC) (FBI)
, (FBI), (o6C) (FBI)
SubJect NSL Senator Levin Question
SECRET

RECORD XXXxX

I'm reviewingl answers to 18 SSCI questions to valerie Caproni.

Senator Levin has asked a question (# 18):

Page ?




b2
bé
b7C

NSL VIO-27907

Lol 1n1m|ntnnl anincouactioonral

Lixt

.Ur
n

ith valerie Caproni this morning on this and she told me that you
d ] could you give me

are read into a program that my unit is not.

answer on this?

unmit Chief . ) o .
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBIl 74078
STU
Unclassi 202 ) 344' I

Secure Fax: (2025

DER : } trces

D ION

SECRET

DER ~Multi ces
ION

SECRET

DER : i Fces

D ION

SECRET

Page 3

SEORL_



T T
[ &2 BN e o
2

hé
h7C

NSL VIO-27908

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre Lt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Gh=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = JENTS/CN /O0=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU= ISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 1 /O=FB = MINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

: S N R PPN P in's Question about

SeNt: Z0UB-U3-17 Z0:20:27.%10
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7091

SECRET
RECORD XxXX

Hope springs eternal on this day when Irish eyes are smiling!

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; Friday, March L/, 2000 3:16 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FB'\'I (OGGALERT)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI): IT0GCY (FeT) || |
oGC) (FBRI) (oGC) (FBI){ (0GC) (F31)1 |
(0OGC) (FBL)
Ewavax Ll in's Question about | |
SECRET

RECORD XXXX
Do you think by flattery we are going to be able to sort through all this and come up
with some consistent approach?

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
A

sent 3:09 PM
To: (06c)_(esD) < (0GC) (ERI)
cc: (FI) |l IZoCCTFEL)
OGC : (oGC) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI);
EV-Y= 20 RC.Lollouaun Do Nolo L Canlauin's Question aboutl I
Duplicate
SECRET

RECORD _XXXX

_____ (] (g p——
From: (06C) (FBI)
Sent :05 PM
To: 0GC) (FRL
o THONMAS 0G0 (eend r_J
L3 12007 Page 1 ALL - INFORMATION CONTAINELD
IED BY 6517% DMH/KSR/TB HEPEIN I35 MNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

<L 1.4 {30 WHEBE SHOUWN OTHERWIZE
DECLAZSIFY ON: 09-21-2032 SE




NSL VIO-27909

SEBRET

RECORD XxXXxX

Duplicate

FollowupSenLevinsQuestion reL — L. txt b5
I !(occ) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL) ’
; : = n's Question about jb6
b7C
SECRET
RECORD XXXX Duplicate
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
From: 0GC) (FBI)
‘ Sent: Eriday, March 17, 2006 1:13 PM ;
bo To: (0GC) pemm=> (0GC) (FBI)
70 cc: RS, JULIE r. oGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
bl Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question
SECRET

Page 2

SECRRL_



NSL VIO-27910

Duplicate
.‘Fo]1oyupsenLev1nsQuestionreI h:;xt .

From: I(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: 12:33 pP™ . %
To: (06o)_(er) Jcoco) ¢rFBI) b7C
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); [TO&T)(rBI)

Subject: NSL Senator Levin QuUESTTON

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD XXXX

DERT : 3 surces

TION E

SECRET

DERIVED + i ources
D ATION EX
SECRET
DERIV : 3 ources
D TION E

Page 3



NSL VIO-27911

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre LtXt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

: From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
bé To: /O—FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

b7C yin's Question about

{ QB S aviviv s v oy gy ayn arvAv ey Sl LV v

15 Date: 2006-03-17 21:06:37.485
: X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7139
SECRET
RECORD XXXX
|
T think Elaine worked on i1t. Maybe Julie also.
_____ Opdai ____
) From: | (0GC) (FBI)
bho Sent: Friday, march 17, 20 145 PM
'hV7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
- —ubdoch: RE. Eollow_un Po in's Question about
b5
SECRET
RECORD XXXX
M |
T would need to.lrack dowr
at opinion S0 I heed to KNOw Lhe context. now Elaine took the lead on
N original message-----
b6 From: CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C

Sent: arch 17,2006 3-09 PM
To: Liacay _LrpT
b5 [ |_|

| JT(OGC) CrBI) . .
cuboact: RE. Collow_un Re Nols & canlauin's Question about

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX

From: | ] coco) (reD)
. Sent: I.Eu.dMa.mh.LLZQli6 3:05 PM
be To: 0GC) (FBR

- T AS VU TE L (OerY (FRT) -
b7C Hou : —
0GC FBI); CAPRONI, VALERLE E. (OGC‘ iFBI)
15 F{“ . RE. _Follow-un Re NSl & Son ﬂgln s Question aboutl |

oo ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
1749 DIH /KSR /TR HERETN 1% UNCLASST

WHERE. SHOWN OTHERWISE
9-21-2032 page 1



is}“’“

bhé
b7¢

FolTlowupSenLevinsQuestionre-

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

,s,E‘aQEI

NSL VIO-27912

b5

p-tXt Duplicate

(oGc) (FBI)
1:13 pm

(0GC) (FRT\-l

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

(0GC) (FBI)

3 [ oG
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XxXxX

Page ?




bé
b7cC

NSL VIO-27913

Duplicate '
. . | b5
FollowupSenlevinsQuestionre Ltxt
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 12 .22 DA
To: - 0GC) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIS! OGS
Subject: NSL Senator Levin Question
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
DERIVED rpTé sources
CATION EXE
SECRET
DERI . 3 ources
ATION EX
SECRET
DER . } rces
ION E
SECRET
DERIV ; } ources
ATION EX
SECRET

Page 3




b5

b6

b7cC

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RE

NSL VIO-27914

B . tXT

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN+
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN5
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

ENTS/CN

;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST AD
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

lPltNlb/LN—Vt(

\PRONT

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
INISTRATIVE

evin's Question about

ent. Z0UD-0U3-17 20.09:27.375
Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5704

SECRET
RECORD XXXX

Duplicate

ESJ”.” -

o REETATV Y T - ravas

(oGc) (FBI)
3:05 PM

(oGC) (FRID

N _ /DT J

(OGC) (FBI), CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Ecliowun Re'NSl < & Sen levin's Question about|

SECRET
RECORD xo0xx Duplicate
ATTORNEY CITENT PRTIVTIIFGED
SELTLTIR L . ol i

. R Page 1 HEREIHN 1% UNFLASSIFIE'LEKCEPT
i i =i g

S WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
L ED BY A517% LMH/KSR/AIR
REAZOH: 1.4 (2} SECR

DECLAZATFY OM: 09-81-203




NSL VIO-27915

b5

B, txt

‘ From: I (oGc) (FBI)
b6 Sent: -l = eeilldlllem] 1 13 PM
bIC To: (0GC) el ] (06c) (FBI)
' Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. LOGC) (FBI);I 0GC) (FBI
€n. Levin s aues

Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & S Lion

SECRET _ o
RECORD XXXX Duplicate

_____ Or 1 —_—————
bhé From: | J(oce) (FBI)
b7C Sent: caday march 17 20 12:33 PM
' To: - (0GC) LERD) | | (o6C) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Senator Levin QuestTTON
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
Page 2



NSL VIO-27916

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre-] Bitxt
DERIVE ; t ources
ATION EX
SECRET
Duplicate

DERIV : ¥ ources

D TION E

SECRET

DER : i urces

D TION E

SECRET

Page 3
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b5

-] O
d

o b

b6
h7¢C
b5

NSL VIO-27917

FolTlowupSenLevinsQuestionre LIt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RE(mFCt: PRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Eil=

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEDILINGHAM;/O=FBI/OU=FIRS! ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 1 /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

in's Question about

Sent: 20060-03-17 20:20:29.416
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7091

- )
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD xxXX
_____ O 1 1 oo cann
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: riday, varcn 17, 20 :16 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); [osc) (FBI)
I(‘r- IHOMAS. JUTFE £, (0oGgcY) (FRTY: IJ

| comea:;

o vz an YN E §n's Question about

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

sent: idayv. March 17, 2006 3:09 PM

To: I(OGC\ (epr)y -l I{nrr\ (R 1))

o IHOMAS . JULTF E. (0GCH (erTY |
|

. (oGc) (FBI) ]

‘EH : RE: Eaqllow-un R 's Question about

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD XXXX

_____ (Fm‘ﬂal_”accana—————
From: Jcoce) (FBI)

Sent: o 3:05 PM

To: 0GC) (FBL

oo TLHAMAS U TE _* ooy ety 1 _I
et i Page 1 ALL- INFORMATION CONTAINED
= 81-2007 HEREIN I35 UHCLARSIF RET

e IED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/IB WHEEE SHOWH OTHERWISE ST

f’Eé&bDH: 1.9 (o SET

DECLASSIFY ON: 09-21-2038




b6
b7C

b5

SEC‘R&{
Fo11owupsenLev1nsQuestionre]
F (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
i il RE- _Follaw_un RBe NSIc & Son lovin'<s Questign

NSL VIO-27918

I4.txt

) about

SECRET
RECORD xxXX

Duplicate

(2]

be
b7cC

_____ T —
From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 1:13 PM

To: (o6e) _(FeDl l(occ) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULLIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Se€n. Levin s wuestion

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD xXXxx




b6
b7¢C

Duplica

te

S\ES.BET

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre-

NSL VIO-27919

s4.txt

————— Oriainal.massaAIE——
From: (o

Sent: _Friday, March 17,

To:
Cc:
Subject:

SECRET
RECORD XXXX

GC) (FB
2006 1

RS, JULIE . -
NSL Senator Levin Qu

oo0)

1)
2:33
(0GC)
FBI);

PM
(ERT)

(occ) (FBI)
RCcomGd

estion

Duplicate

b5

DERIVED +

D
SECRET

ATION EX

DERIVED F P

D
SECRET

DE
DECL.

ATION EXE

i Mul

ipTE Sources

sources

rces

Page 3

SEC



NSL VIO-27920

SEEN\T

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre b . tXxt
, From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RE APRONI
bo From: /O=FBI/QOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/C ECAPRO
BIC To: /O—FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CF |
; in's Question about
b5
TT ZUU0-U3-17 Z106:37.485
Date: 2006-03-17 21:06:37.485
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7139
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
. == Original Mescage-——— -
b6 From: | (0GC) (FBI)
n7c Sent: Friday, wmarch 17, 20 145 PM
. To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b5 1ot - RE. _Follow_un Re NSl & Sopn Iﬂ‘l'in's Question about
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
bé Sent: 3:09 PM
h To: _ (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
b7¢ cc: THOMAS e WL TE _E__(0CC) _(FRTY - _ATNOPRA _—TH ER - KELILEY T2 E D.
DS , [CCORG) ) ) I
Isduerf' RE- _Enllow-un Re NSIS & San levin's Question about
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
_____ 0 1di ——_————
From i ] (06c) (FBI)
Sent: 6 3:05 PM
) To: 0GC) (FBI)
bé (ool THOMAS, DI TF F, (0GCY (FRTY: 1 |

p7C : OGC) (FBL), CAPRONL, VALERLIE E. (O'-G-gﬂF'B.I)—IA I—
b5 Ssubject: RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sep. levin's Question about

SECRET PR
RECORD xxXXX ALL INFORMATION: CONTAIRED
HEFEIN I5 TNCLASRIEIEDL. EXCEET

~21-2007 Page 1
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/JB

R el
DECLAZ3IFY ON: 09-21-2032 SE \



NSL VIO-27921

Duplicate
FolTlowupSenLevinsQuestionre- Tt
From (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: rc D6 _1:13 PM
To: | coco) sy | (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s qQuestion
SECRET

RECORD xxxx Duplicate

Page ?

b5



be
b7C

Neer

NSL VIO-27922

Fo11owupsen5ev1nsQuestionreJ

b5
b . tXt

Duplicate

_____ 0 1 .,
From (oGc) (FBI)
Sent :33 PM
To: (0GC) g d 3 (0GC) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | (occ) (FBD)
Subject: NSL Senator Levin QueSTITON
SECRET i :
RECORD XXXX Duplicate
DERIV - ources
DE TION E
SECRET
DERIVED iple Sources
CATION EXE
SECRET
DERIVED TrTe sources
CATION EXE
SECRET
DER . urces
D ION E
SECRET

Page 3

SECREI\



NSL VIO-27923

FollowupSenLevinsQuestion rel b.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CA=

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

b5 ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEDILINGHAM;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b6 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= :/O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
, . GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN _ ‘

: = vin's Question aboutl I

ent: Z000-U3-17 20:09:27.375

Date: 2006-03-17 20:09:27.475

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5704

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD XxXX
o o mmme Opiginal Message--_--
b From: (oGC) (FBI)
b7C Sent :05 Pm

. BL)
b5 I SR
|
| [TOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)

Subject: RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sep. lLevin's Question aboutl |

SECRET

RECORD XxXxX

Duplicate
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
Page 1 ALL IHFORNATION CONTAINER

1= 212007

CELSON: 1.4 (o)
PECLASSIFY - 0M: 09-21-3032

IFIED BY £5179 PHH/KSESIR

HERETN I3 UNCLA I ‘EXCEFT

WHEFE SHOWN OTHERWISE

SEDREL



NSL VIO-27924

SEFHYEWT

FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre- 6. tXt

From: (oGc) (FBI)
neé Sent: :13 PM
i To: (occ) Leamy:l (06C) (FBI)
b7C c: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | 0GC) (FBL

Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin s Question

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX

: From: (0GC) (FBI)

b6 Sent I :33 PM

BIC To: (o6c) (erT) -1 J(occ) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | (0GC) (FBI)
SUb]eCt: NSL Senator Levin Question
SECRET Duplicate

RECORD XXxX

Page ?



Fo11owugSenLevinsOuestionrel

NSL VIO-27925

J6.txt

b5

DERIV ; } ources ‘

ATTON EX Duplicate
SECRET
DERIVED 4 ipTe sources

CATION EX
SECRET
DERIV : } ources

ATION E
SECRET

Page 3
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NSL VIO-27926

FollowupSenLevinsQuestion re-l i’.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAs

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

BE GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

.~ GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

H7C  GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

, GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

b5 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{

evin's Question about

ent: Z00Ub-U3-17 20:20:29.210
Date: 2006-03-17 20:20:29.416
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7091

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: | ] (oGc) (FBI)
; Friday, Marc y ;16 PM I

be sent; |
hC To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBR 0GCY (ERTY
R Ccc: THOMAS—— LU TF E__[(0Ge) (:BT\-I
. |
) 0GC) (FBI)
b5 I gE: Eqllow-un Re NSIS & Sen loevig's Question about | |
SECRET : o
RECORD XXX Duplicate
Y original Message-----
Y From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
hi7cC sent: 3:09 pMm
To: (OGC\ (rpT1Y).- l l’\rr\ (rpTy)
oo TLHOMAS RTITER o =~ [faYalal [d=*2) ;l I
b5 (0OGC) (Fb1L) . .
100 RE: Follow-uo Re NSIS & Sen, levin's Question about |
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
_____ ofjnjnal Message - - — -
bé From: (oGC) (FBI)
: Sent: 3:05 PM
b7cC To: GC) (FBR
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); 1 (0cQ) (FRI); |
(occ) (FBI);[C (0GC) (FBIL);
B Page 1 ALL THFORNATION CONTATWED
~21-2007 HEREIN I3 THCLA3Z3IFIEL
" BY $5179 DINH/ESR/TE SEOREL_ VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

REASUN: 1.4 (o)
DECLASSIFY ON: D8-31-2032



NSL VIO-27927

SECRET

b5

; FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre- |7 LtXxt

be (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GCY (FBL) .

b7C 1ects RE: Follow- in’s Question about |
SECRET
RECORD XXXX

Duplicate

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

o From: I . - |(OGC) (FBI)

be Sent: rﬂuda—uanﬁhuﬁﬁ.ll:ﬁ PM

BH7C To: (o6C) (FBD)| (0GC) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LOGC) FBL)
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Senm. tion

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX

Page ?



NSL VIO-27928

- TBRGRET
FollowupSenLevinsQuestion reI l7.txt

Duplicate

_____ Or 1 1 [P,
> From: | (0GC) (F[S)33
b6 Sent: 133 PM
B7C To: [ ] (osC) (FBI);I Josc) (rBT)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) |o. (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Senator Levin QUESCTTON
SECRET Duplicate

RECORD xxxx

DERIVE 5 ources
CATION EXE!

SECRET

DER : Fces
TION E

SECRET

DERI : ] urces

DE! ION E

Page 3



NSL VIO-27929

b5
FollowupSenLevinsQuestionre- B.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/C b6
Subject: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sen. Levin's Question about I ule
entc. —03-17 21:00:37.2485
Date: 2006-03-17 21:06:37.485
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7139
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD XXXX
From: (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 1/, 2006 3:45 PM bé
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Follow-up Re NSLs & Sepn. Levin's Question aboutl | b7¢C
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